

PCW/Supplier Main Forum (meeting 3) - Wednesday 16 June 2021 @ 2pm

Agenda

Item	Topic
1	<i>Introduction & meeting aims (including summary of topics concluded)</i>
2	<i>Update from Data, Validation & Transfer Working Group</i>
3	<i>Update from Consumer Communication & Engagement Working Group</i>
4	<i>Topic for discussion: Auto-Switching</i>
5	<i>Topic for discussion: One-Fail-All-Fail (OFAF)</i>
6	<i>Topic for discussion: R001 – Testing arrangements</i>
7	<i>Actions Log update</i>
8	<i>Risk Register review</i>
9	<i>Diary Planning</i>
10	<i>AOB</i>

Meeting aims....

- Provide an update on the work progressed at the Working Group sessions:
 - *Data Capture, Validation & Transfer*
 - *Consumer Communication & Engagement Working Group*
 - *Updates against the Forum Questions detailed within the ToR Appendix*
- Summary of Forum topic areas considered and now regarded as concluded
- Discuss Auto-Switching and decide whether this requires further consideration or is out of scope
- Discuss concept of One-Fail-All-Fail (OFAF) and any implications
- Consider Risk R001 'Testing arrangements'
- A review of the various actions captured to date
- Review the Risk Register and consider any additions or escalations
- Outlook - meeting agendas and work plan for the next couple of months
- Finally, provide an opportunity for parties to raise any items of AOB